THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
of ﬁ I A SI( ﬁ and Economic Development
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY 550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM

TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: Friday, December 02, 2022

FROM: Jam;ﬁscher, Enforcement Chief RE: Enforcement Report, Marijuana

Michael Chiesa, Assistant Enforcement Chief

The AMCO Enforcement Unit is currently fully-staffed and continues to respond to complaints and
answer questions, inspect premises and investigate observed and reported violations.

AMCO Enforcement is working on updating our training for patrol officers program to reflect changes to
Title 4. We plan on releasing the revised training and submitting an updated curriculum to the Alaska
Police Standards Council (APSC) to be utilized in the APSC ACADIS Training portal and accessible by any
Alaska Law Enforcement Officer,

The AMCO Enforcement Unit just completed training and site visits of marijuana premises with
representatives from Metrc.



MCB Enforcement Principles

September 13th, 2022-December 2nd, 2022
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Disclaimer: Reported numbers are not final outcomes.



September 13th, 2022-December 2nd, 2022 Identical ABC and MCB Enforcement Principles Statistics
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"Disclaimer: Reported numbers are not final outcomes."






